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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

The Buckman Tavern stands near Bedford Street at the center of a 2.86 acre 
park-like property, formerly the Merriam estate and now owned by the Town of 
Lexington, Massachusetts. The Tavern faces south, the typical orientation 
for buildings of its period. It was begun about 1690, later enlarged and 
remodeled, and by 1775 essentially had assumed its present Georgian appear­ 
ance. An extensive rehabilitation program was carried out at the Tavern in 
1973 and the building is now in excellent condition.

The main block of the frame and clapboard Tavern is now a four-square, 2- 
story unit. Its hipped roof is broken by 3 shed dormers on the front slope, 
2 on each side slope. Windows throughout the block are 12/12 sash with 
louvered blinds; those in the dormers are 9/9 sash. The main entrance is 
set slightly off-center in the five-bay front facade; its paneled doorway, 
topped by a five-light transom, is flanked by Doric pilasters carrying a 
full entablature and a dentilled pediment.

Attached to the northeast corner of the main block is a 1% story ell with 
gabled roof. At the southeast corner is a 1 story ell, also with gabled 
roof and a center entrance facing Bedford Street. The two ells are con-* 
nected by a 1 story shed-roofed addition along the eastern side of the 
main block.

The Buckman Tavern shares the former Merriam estate with four other struc­ 
tures. Just northwest of the Tavern, near Bedford Street, is a memorial 
to the Lexington Minute Men of 1775, created by sculptress Bashka Paeff and 
dedicated on April 19, 1949. The stone relief with stepped granite base is 
set on a low mound and surrounded by a simple iron fence. At the northern 
corner of the property are a 2-story frame and clapboard house with gabled 
roof, now the headquarters of the local Red Cross chapter, and a 2-story 
wooden carriage shed, used by public works crews for maintenance of town- 
owned land in the area. In 1965, a town visitor's center was constructed 
at the southeast corner of the property off Merriam Street; this frame and 
clapboard building is a long rectangle, 1% stories in height, with a gabled 
roof broken by dormers.

Boundary

As shown in red on the attached plat map of the Merriam estate; beginning at 
the intersection of the north side of Merriam Street and the east side of 
Massachusetts Avenue; thence, in a curving line along the east side of 
Massachusetts Avenue, Bedford Street and Hancock Street to its intersection 
with the west sideline of the right-of-way of the Boston and Maine Rail­ 
road; thence, along said sideline to its intersection with the north side­ 
line of Merriam Street; thence, along the north sideline of Merriam Street 
to the point of beginning.

^Though included in these boundaries because of their location on land 
historically associated with the Buckman Tavern, the Red Cross house, the 
carriage shed, and the Minute Man memorial and the Minute Man Memorial do 
not contribute to the national significance of the landmark.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Buckman Tavern, a 2-story frame and clapboard building begun about 
1690, is the oldest of a dozen hostelries that once did a thriving business 
in Lexington, Massachusetts. More important, it is the building most 
closely associated with the Battle of Lexington, the brief skirmish between 
local militia and British regulars on the morning of April 19, 1775, which 
marked the beginning of the armed struggle for American independence. The 
Tavern was the headquarters of the militia on that morning; its walls still 
bear the scars left by British musket balls.

The Buckman Tavern was acquired by the Town of Lexington in 1913 and then 
leased to the Lexington Historical Society which operates it as a museum. 
During the Bicentennial period (1975-76), the Tavern will be open to the 
public from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. daily, April 15 to October 15.

Historic Background

The original section of the Buckman Tavern was constructed about 1690 by 
Benjamin Muzzy, who was licensed to keep a public house there in 1693. The 
building was subsequently enlarged and remodeled and by 1775 had assumed 
it present appearance--a four-square Georgian block with ells at the south­ 
east and northeast corners.

The Tavern derives its name from John Buckman, who in 1775 was its pro­ 
prietor and also a member of the Lexington company of Minute Men. His 
public house was a convenient gathering place for his fellow Minute Men on 
the days they trained on the adjacent Lexington Green, and it was natural 
that they should assemble there during the night that preceded the arrival 
of the British regulars on April 19, 1775. The walls of the building still 
bear the scars left by musket balls fired that morning in the brief skirmish 
between Captain John Parker's Minute Men and Major John Pitcairn's light 
infantry.

Lexington's first store was located in the Tavern and, in 1812, its south­ 
eastern ell became the town's first post office. During World War I, the 
Tavern served as the headquarters of the local Red Cross chapter and an 
emergency hospital.

(Continued)
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8. Statement of Significance: (1) Buckman Tavern

In 1913, the Town of Lexington acquired the Buckman Tavern and its land, known 
locally as the Merriam estate. The Lexington Historical Society made a sub­ 
stantial contribution toward the purchase and, under a 99-year lease, took on 
the responsibility of furnishing the building and opening it to the public. A 
visitor's center, constructed in 1965 near the southeastern corner of the 
Merriam property, serves the Tavern and other historic sites in Lexington.
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